
"Bienvenida!" = Welcome!

"REPASO" = REVIEW

"YA" = ALREADY

"que te gusta?" = What do you like?

"ME GUSTA MUCHO CAMINAR EN LAS MONTAÑAS" = I REALLY LIKE TO WALK IN THE 
MOUNTAINS

"NO ME GUSTA VER EL FUTBOL" = I DON'T LIKE WATCHING FOOTBALL

"HACER SENDERISMO =" = TO HIKE

"me gusta ir a la playa, me gusta dormir :)" = I like going to the beach, I like
sleeping :)

"ME GUSTA DORMIR" = I LIKE SLEEPING

"ME GUSTA IR AL CINE" = I LIKE GOING TO THE CINEMA

"NO ME GUSTA TRABAJAR" = I DON'T LIKE TO WORK

"ME GUSTA EL RUGBY. SOY ENTRENADOR" = I LIKE RUGBY. I AM A COACH

"NO ME GUSTA PESCADO / EL PESCADO" = I DON'T LIKE FISH

"ME GUSTA PASAR TIEMPO CON MIS HIJAS" = I LIKE SPENDING TIME WITH MY DAUGHTERS

"NO ME GUSTA EL TIEMPO EN IRLANDA" = I DON'T LIKE THE WEATHER IN IRELAND

"HACE 18 AÑOS" = IT'S BEEN 18 YEARS

"HOY HACE BUEN TIEMPO" = TODAY THE WEATHER IS NICE

"LA SEMANA PASADA LLUEVE MUCHO" = LAST WEEK IT RAINED A LOT

"LLOVER= TO RAIN" = TO RAIN

"ME GUSTA" = I LIKE

"ME ENCANTA" = I LOVE

"ME GUSTA MUCHO" = I REALLY LIKE

"NO ME GUSTA NADA" = I DON'T LIKE IT AT ALL

"leer noticias en el movil" = reading news on the mobile

"mandar audios en whatsapp" = send audios on WhatsApp

"hablar por telefono" = talking on the phone



"que tienes en común?" = what do you have in common?

"no me gusta nada el futbol" = I don't like football at all

"para mi es aburrido" = for me it is boring

"no me gusta nada ir de compras" = I don't like shopping at all

"me encanta ir de compras" = I love going shopping

"no me gusta nada correr" = I don't like running at all

"pero me gusta la playa" = but I like the beach

"a mi tambien" = me too

"a mi también me gusta" = I like it too

"me encanta...." = I love....

"me gusta mucho...…." = I really like...

"me gusta estudiar español" = I like studying Spanish

"a mi tambien" = me too

"tocar el piano" = playing the piano

"ver la tele" = watching TV

"el café solo" = black coffee

"las salchichas" = sausages

"temenos una cosa en comun - nos gusta estudiar espanol en este clase" = we have
one thing in common - we like to study Spanish in this class

"me encantan las salchichas" = I love sausages

"me encanta / me encantan" = I love / I love them

"una pregunta, por favor, usamos "vos" para usted?" = a question, please, do we 
use "vos" for you?

"VERBOS PRONOMINALES" = PRONOMINAL VERBS

"a claudia le gusta....." = claudia likes.....

"A CLAUDIA...." = TO CLAUDIA....

"A CLAUDIA NO LE GUSTA EL JAZZ" = CLAUDIA DOESN'T LIKE JAZZ

"A SERGIO LE GUSTA..." = SERGIO LIKES...



"A SERGIO NO LE GUSTA...." = SERGIO DOESN'T LIKE....

"A CLAUDIA LE GUSTA..." = CLAUDIA LIKES...

"A CLAUDIA NO LE GUSTA.." = CLAUDIA DOESN'T LIKE..

"a mi taMBIEN" = me too

"A mi no" = not me

"Y A TI?" = AND YOU?

"y tu?" = and you?

"no se" = I don't know

"me da igual = it all the same" = it's all the same to me

"ME DA IGUAL" = IT'S ALL THE SAME TO ME

"y a ti, Alan?" = and you, Alan?

"me gustan las hamburguesas con queso" = I

 like cheeseburgers

"y a ti Sean?" = and you, Sean?

"a mi tambien" = me too

"me gustan los gatos" = I like cats

"y a ti, Oksana?" = and you, Oksana?

"a mi no" = not me

"me gustan los gatos" = I like cats

"a mi  no" = not me

"A MI NO" = NOT ME

"tienes mascota?" = do you have a pet?

"tengo un perro" = I have a dog

"le llamamos Snoopy" = we call him Snoopy

"está loco" = he's crazy

"y a ti, Ewa?" = and you, Ewa?

"no, tengo mascotas" = no, I have pets



"a mi tambien" = me too

"tengo un perro" = I have a dog

"se llama Echo" = his name is Echo

"y no puede escuchar nada" = and he can't hear anything

"ESTA SORDO (deaf)" = HE IS DEAF

"el libro en ingles?" = the book in English?

"no está en español" = it's not in Spanish

"el año proximo quizás vives en  España?" = next year maybe you live in Spain?

"al año proximo = next year" = next year

"YO TAMBIEN = me too" = me too

"y a ti, Lynda?" = and you, Lynda?

"a mi tambien" = me too

"soy escritora" = I am a writer

"escribo novelas de misterio" = I write mystery novels

"que interesante!" = how interesting!

"me gusta ver la tele" = I like watching TV

"y a ti , Oksana?" = and you, Oksana?

"a mi no, prefiero...." = not me, I prefer....

"solo veo novelas de amor" = I only watch romance novels

"me gusta la literatura hispanoamericana" = I like Latin American literature

"a  mi no" = not me

"prefiero......" = I prefer......

"A MI TAMBIEN" = ME TOO

"A MI NO" = NOT ME

"A MI TAMBIEN" = ME TOO

"A MI TAMPOCO" = ME NEITHER

"A MI SI" = YES, ME



"COMO CARNE" = I EAT MEAT

"VOY AL GIMNASIO" = I GO TO THE GYM

"YO TAMBIEN" = ME TOO


